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September 19, 2006 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Contract on Behalf of CCTE Department, Early Childhood Education 
  Faith Kids Learning Center 
   
 
Attached is a contract with Faith Kids Learning Center located in Zephyrhills  The contract is between 
the District’s CCTE Department and Faith Kids Learning Center.  The agreement allows District 
students to participate in an internship experience, with learning opportunities determined by an 
instructor and agreed upon by Faith Kids Learning Center.  Students are not compensated for their 
participation in the program (i.e., there is no cost to the District), and they are not considered 
employees of either Faith Kids Learning Center or the District.     
 
This is a three (3) year contract, with the first term October 3, 2006 – December 31, 2006.  It is 
renewable annually at the mutual agreement of the parties for two (2) additional one (1) year terms.  
We are requesting approval of the contract and permission to proceed with the program.  If you have 
any questions, please feel free to contact Ms. Gail Stout, Supervisor of Career & Technical 
Education, or me at your earliest convenience. 
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